POLICE COMMISSION

WALTON HONG, CHAIR MERRILEE “MIA” AKO, MEMBER
LAURIE YOSHIDA, VICE CHAIR JOHN CALMA, MEMBER
MARY K. HERTOG, MEMBER
LISA KNUTSON, MEMBER
VACANT., MEMBER

Meetings of the Police Commission will be conducted as follows until further notice:
» Meetings will be publicly noticed pursuant to HRS Chapter 92.
e Minutes of the meeting will be completed pursuant to HRS Chapter 92 and posted
to the Commission’s website upon completion and approval.

25 W71 17 A8 00

Public Comments and Testimony:

» Written testimony will be accepted for any agenda item herein.

o Written testimony indicating your 1) name or pseudonym, and i
applicable, your position/title and organization you are representlng, 2) the
agenda item that you are providing comment on, and 3) contact
information {telephone number and email address), may be submitted to
mromo @kauai.gov or mailed to the Police Commission, ¢/o Office of Boards
and Commission, 4444 Rice Street, Suite 300, Lihue, Hawaii 96766.

o Written testimony received by the Police Commission at least 24 hours prior
to the meeting will be distributed to all Police Commissioners prior to the

meeting.

o Oral testimony will be taken during the public testimony portion of the meetingin

person at the public meeting.
o Itis recommended that anyone interested in providing oral testimony register

at least 24 hours prior to the meeting by emalling mromo @kauai.gov or calling
(808) 241-4920. Any request to register shall include your 1} name or
pseudonym, and if applicable, your position/title and organization you are
representing, and 2) the agenda item that you are providing comment on, and
3) contact information (telephone number and email address).

o Per the Police Commission and Chair's practice, there is a three-minute time
limit per testifier per agenda item.

o Individuals who have not registered to provide testimony will be given an
opportunity to speak on an agenda item following speakers who have
registered.

SPECIAL ASSISTANCE
IF YOU NEED AN AUXILIARY AID/SERVICE, OTHER ACCOMODATION DUE TO A DISABILITY,
OR AN INTERPRETER FOR NON-ENGLISH-SPEAKING PERSONS PLEASE CONTACT
THE OFFICE OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS AT (808) 241-4920 OR MROMO@KAUALGOV AS
SOON AS POSSIBLE. REQUESTS MADE AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE WILL ALLOW ADEQUATE TIME TO
FULFILL YOUR REQUEST. UPON REQUEST, THIS NOTICE IS AVAILABLE IN ALTERNATIVE

FORMATS SUCH AS LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, OR ELECTRONIC COPY.




REGULAR MONTHLY POLICE COMMISSION MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Friday, October 24, 2025
9:00 a.m. or shortly after
4444 Rice Street, Moikeha Conference Room 2A/2B, Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

ROLL CALL TO ASCERTAIN QUORUM 25 WT17 A8l

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
o The next Monthly Meeting is scheduled for November 21, 2025, at 8:00 a.m. in the

Moikeha Meeting Room 2A/2B, followed by an Executive Session. This may be subject to
change.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY ON ANY AGENDA ITEMS
Individuals may testify on any agenda item or wait for the item to come up.

KAUAI POUICE DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES OF THE MONTH FOR OCTOBER 2025
o Officer Kevin Kamakahi
e Officer Branden Barroga

MINUTES of the POLICE COMMISSION MEETING
September 26, 2025

CHIEF'S MONTHLY REPORTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2025

o Office of the Chief — Notable Highlights, Special Projects, Community Engagement,
Significant Meetings, Public Information Officer.

o Support Services Bureau, Criminal Investigations Division, and Field Operations
Division — Budget Summary Estimate, Personnel Status, Recruitment Status, DARE
Classes, KPAL Programs, Training Provided by Outside Agency: Off-Island, Training
Provided by Kaua'i Police Department, Training Provided by Outside Agency: On-Island,
Crime Scene and Laboratory Section - Biometric Identification Facial and Ten Print,
Crime Scene and Laboratory Section - Call Qut Lab Request, YTD Death Statistics, Person
Crimes Section Statistics, Person Crimes Section Enforcement, Property Crimes Section
Statistics, Property Crimes Section Enforcement, Property Crimes Section Types, and
Vice Section Statistics.

o Firearm Registration Summary Comparison: Total Firearms Registered, Total Firearms
Imported, Handgun Applications, Long Gun Applications, License to Carry Application.

POLICE COMMISSION - October 24, 2025 PAGE 2



o Preliminary Point & Time Data — Crime Summary and Activity Summary
o Agency Statistics — Calls for Service/Incident Summary, Citation Summary, Arrest
Summary, Legal Services, Warrant Type — All Divisions, and Warrant Tracking — All

Divisions.

EXECUTIVE SESSION CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC

Under Hawai'i Revised Statutes §§ 92-4, 92-5 {a) (2) and (4), the purpose of this executive
session is for the Commission to review and discuss charges brought against an officer in the
Kauai Police Department, where matters affecting privacy wili be considered. If the individual
requests an open meeting, then an open meeting shall be held. Additionally, the Commission
will consult with its attorney on issues related to its powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and
liabilities as they may pertain to these matters:

ES KPC 2025-1:
Regular Monthly updates by Interim Police Chief Elliott Ke or his designated representative

related to the Office of Professional Standards, Monthly Report on the status and/or
disposition of formal notarized citizen complaints that were filed with the Kauai Police
Commission and referred to the Office of the Chief for disposition and/or report back to the
Police Commission. {Nothing to Report)

ES KPC 2025-2:
Regular Monthly updates by Interim Police Chief Elliott Ke or his designated representative of

any significant adverse incidents/events involving personnel in the Kauai Police Department
that could potentially impact the County, the Police Commission, and the Kauai Police

Department. (Nothing to Report)

ES KPC 2025-22:

Under Hawai'i Revised Statutes §§ 92-4, 92-S(a)(2), (a}{4), and 92-9(b), the purpose of this
executive session is to approve or amend the minutes from the September 26, 2025, meeting,
as publishing the minutes would defeat the lawful purpose of the executive meeting they

reflect, including the purposes in HRS §§ 92-5(a)(2) and (a}{4).

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION TO RATIFY THE ACTIONS TAKEN IN EXECUTIVE SESSION
e Executive Session Report by County Attorney Tyler Saito in accordance with HRS § 92-

4{b).

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Under HRS § 92-7(a), the Commission may, when deemed necessary, hold
an executive session on any agenda item without a written public notice if the executive session
was not anticipated in advance. Any such executive session shall be held pursuant to HRS § 92-4
and shall be limited to those items described in HRS § 92-5(a).

ADJOURNMENT

POLICE COMMISSION - October 24, 2025 PAGE 3



Cc: First Deputy County Attorney Tyler Saito
interim Chief of Police Elliott Kalani Ke
Deputy Chief of Police Mark Ozaki

POLICE COMMISSION - October 24, 2025 PAGE 4



ORAETto Be Anproved

OPEN SESSION MEETING MINUTES

Board or Commission Kauai Police Commission Meeting Date | September 26, 2025

Location Lihue Civic Center Start of Meeting: 9:00 a.m.

Moikeha Conference Room 2A/28B,
4444 Rice Street, Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766

End of Meeting: 10:15 a.m.

Present Commissioners present at the meeting included: Vice Chair Laurie Yoshida; Commissioners Mia Ako, John Calma, Mary K. Hertog,

and Lisa Knutson. Also present were Boards and Commissions Support Staff: Administrator Ellen Ching, First Deputy County
Attorney Tyler Saito, and Support Clerks Mercedes Omo and Kevin Mince. Kauai Police Department personnel included: Chief's
Office Police Chief Elliott Ke; Deputy Chief Mark Ozaki; Executive Operations Manager Dave Carmichael; Chief's Secretary Kim
Tamaoka; Public Information Officer Tiana Victorino; Technical Services Division Captain Stacy Perreira; and KPD Employees of the
Month for September 2025: Officer Kaulana Renaud, Officer Maria "Gabi" Himongala, Officer Johnathan Anderson, Officer Anthony
"Kunane" Gayagas, Sergeant Morris Unuto, and Lieutenant Matthew Tavares. Others present: rank-and-file members of the Kauai
Police Department, Councilmember/Public Safety Committee Chair Felicia Cowden, along with the Employees of the Month,
families, and friends.

Excused Chair Walton Hong

Testimony | Councilmember Felicia Cowden and Mr. Bruce Hart

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

Meeting Called
to Order/Roll Call
to ascertain
quorum

Vice Chair Laurie Yoshida called the Police Commission's meeting to order at
9:00 a.m. A roll call ensued, and a quorum was ascertained.

Commissioner Mia Ako responded present.
Commissioner John Calma responded present.
Commissioner Mary K. Hertog responded present.
Commissioner Lisa Knutson responded present.
Vice Chair Laurie Yoshida responded present.




Kauai Police Commission Open Session Minutes
Of September 26, 2025, Meeting

a.m, It will take place in the Moikeha Meeting Room 2A/2B, followed by an
Executive Session. This schedule is subject to change.

Page 2
SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION

Approval of Vice Chair Yoshida called for a motion to approve the agenda. There was a motion by Commissioner

Agenda Hertog to approve the agenda.
Commissioner Knutson seconded the
maotion. Hearing no objections, the agenda
was approved.

Chair's The upcoming Regular Monthly Meeting is set for October 24, 2025, at 9:00

Announcement

Public Testimony

Vice Chair Yoshida stated that individuals may testify on any agenda item or wait
for the item to be brought up on the agenda.

Kauai Police
Department
Employees of the
Month for
September 2025

Officers Kaulana Renaud, Maria "Gabi" Himongala, Johnathan L.E. Anderson,
Anthony "Kunane" Gayagas, Sergeant Morris Unutoa, and Lieutenant Matthew
Tavares were recognized as the Kauai Police Department Employees of the
Month for September 2025.

Captain Stacey Perreira read the Commendation Report as follows:

School Resource Officers Kaulana Renaud, Maria Himongala, and Johnathan
Anderson, Kaua'i Police Activities League (K-PAL) Officer Anthony Gayagas,
Sergeant Morris Unutoa, and Lieutenant Matthew Tavares of the Kaua'i Police
Department's Community Engagement Section were recognized for their
outstanding leadership and hands-on coordination of three community
initiatives: the K-PAL Flag Football Program, the relaunch of the Junior Police
Academy, and the fourth annual Touch-A-Truck event,




Kauai Police Commission Open Session Minutes
Of September 26, 2025, Meeting

Page 3

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

Officer Gayagas played a key role in planning and executing the K-PAL program,
ensuring that participants and volunteers received meals, supplies, and smooth
coordination. Throughout the season, those officers went above and beyond,
coaching multiple teams and having several of their children volunteer
alongside them to support the program. The team also contributed hands-on
planning, staffing, and supervision for other K-PAL programs throughout the
year, including boxing, pickleball, wrestling, and jujitsu.

The Community Engagement Section also revived the Junior Police Academy, a
five-day summer program for high school students that had been on hold for
six years. The academy provided students with a detailed overview of the
criminal justice system, including crime scene investigation, forensic science,
firearms safety, and first aid. Officer Johnathan Anderson played a crucial role
in restarting the program, overseeing coordination and planning. Several
participants expressed interest in pursuing careers in law enforcement because
of their previous experience.

The Touch-A-Truck event is a free community event gathering that allows
families to get up close to emergency and municipal vehicles and meet the
everyday heroes who operate them. The event encouraged positive
interactions between the community and various emergency service
professionals. As the section supervisor, Lieutenant Matthew Tavares played a
key role in planning Touch-A-Truck and provided strong leadership and
effective management across multiple community programs. His operational
coordination and dedication to youth development were essential to the
success of each initiative.




Kauai Police Commission Open Session Minutes
Of September 26, 2025, Meeting

Page 4

SUBIECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

After the reading of the Commendation Report concluded, the Commissioners,
Police Chief Ke, and Deputy Police Chief Mark Ozaki presented the officers with
leis and a certificate of outstanding and exemplary service, congratulating them
for a job well done.

Vice Chair Yoshida called for public testimony.

Councilmember and Committee Chair of Public Safety, Felicia Cowden, stated
she was speaking on behalf of the members of the county council. The council
is pleased with all the excellent work KPAL is doing for Kauai's youth, especially
the school resource officers. She thanked the officers for everything they do for
the community.

Mr. Bruce Hart expressed appreciation for the dedicated work officers are
doing and continue to do for Kauai's youth. He praised Chief Ke and his staff for
gathering the Employees of the Month in one room despite their other
responsibilities. He was deeply touched to see how the Lord has provided
caring men and women as role models for the community's children, especially
those who have never been in the presence of a police officer; seeing those
officers' friendly faces can only bring them joy and make them feel safe. Asan
adult, having officers in the community makes him feel secure as well.

After the testimony was completed, the officers took a moment to thank
everyone for recognizing them at the meeting, especially their families, for all
their support. Being appreciated for their work with Kauai's youth is a bonus, as
not everyone notices the effort involved in organizing community events. Still,
they do it because they want to build a stronger relationship between the
police and the community.




Kauai Police Commission Open Session Minutes
Of September 26, 2025, Meeting

Page 5

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

At 9:25 a.m., Vice Chair Yoshida called for a recess for pictures.
At 9:37 a.m,, Vice Chair Yoshida called the meeting back to order.

Approval of Open
Session Minutes

August 14, 2025, Special Meeting
August 22, 2025, Regular Meeting

Vice Chair Yoshida called for public testimony, but none was offered.

Vice Chair Yoshida asked the Commissioners if they had any amendments to
the draft minutes. Hearing none, she moved to adopt two motions: the first

was to approve the minutes of the August 14, 2025, special meeting, and the
second was to approve the minutes of the August 22, 2025, regular meeting.

Motion No.1

There was a motion by Commissioner Ako
to approve the minutes of August 14,
2025, Special Meeting. Commissioner
Knutson seconded the motion. Hearing no
objections, the minutes were approved as
circulated.

Motion No.2

There was a motion by Commissioner
Hertog to approve the minutes of
August 22, 2025, Regular Meeting.
Commissioner Knutson seconded the
motion. Hearing no objections, the
minutes were approved as circulated.

Chief's Monthly
Report
August 2025

o Office of the Chief — Notable Highlights, Special Projects, Community
Engagement, Significant Meetings, Public Information Officer.

o Support Services Bureau, Criminal Investigations Division, and Field
Operations Division — Budget Estimated Summary, Personnel Status,
Recruitment Status, DARE Classes, KPAL Programs, Training by Outside
Agency: Off-Island, Training by Kaua'i Police Department, Training by
Outside Agency: On-Island, Firearms Registered, Handgun Applications,
Long Gun Applications, Licenses to Carry Applications, Crime Scene and
Laboratory Section - Biometric Identification (Facial and Ten Print),
Crime Scene and Laboratory Section - Call-Out Lab Requests, Year-to-




Kauai Police Commission Open Session Minutes
Of September 26, 2025, Meeting

Page 6

| SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

Date (YTD) Death Statistics, Person Crimes Section Statistics, Person
Crimes Section Enforcement, Property Crimes Section Statistics,
Property Crimes Section Enforcement, Property Crimes Section Types,
and Vice Section Statistics.

o Preliminary Point & Time Data — Crime Summary and Activity Summary

o Agency Statistics ~ Calls for Service/Incident Summary, Citation
Summary, Arrest Summary, Legal Services, Warrant Type — All Divisions,
and Warrant Tracking — All Divisions.

Vice Chair Yoshida called for public testimony, but none was offered.

Chief Ke asked the Commissioners if they had any questions about the data
reflected in his Monthly Reports. Since there were no questions, he noted that
on August 6, 2025, KPD held a groundbreaking ceremony for KPAL's new
multipurpose facility in Lihue, located next to Vidinha Stadium. He expressed
appreciation to the mayor's office for using federal grants to make it possible.
The new 4,000-square-foot facility will enable KPAL to host wrestling events,
boxing, and weightlifting. If everything stays on track, the date of completion is
mid-next year. Chief Ke gave a special shout-out to former Chief Michael
Contrades for all his hard work and dedication to procure the project.

Questions by the Commissicners

In response to a question from Commissioner Hertog about an F8I agent who
reported receiving a threat via the National Threat Operations Center on
August 23, 2025, involving a middle school student posting a videc and
commenting that she was going to shoot up the school, what are the
consequences? Chief Ke responded that KPD investigated the incident, and, to
his understanding, the federal side also investigated the matter.




Kauai Police Commission Open Session Minutes
Of September 26, 2025, Meeting

Congressional Delegation.

U.S. Senate Passes Bill to Recognize 9-1-1 as a Public Safety Occupation -
National Emergency Number Association

After a brief discussion and clarification by Police Chief Elliott Ke, Vice Chair
Yoshida proposed two motions: the first to support Senate Bill 725, and the
second to send letters of support to the U.S. House of Representatives, the
Honorable Ed Case, and the Honorable Jill Tokuda, as well as to authorize the
Office of Boards and Commissions to write and mail the letters.

Page 7
SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
In response to Commissioner Knutson's question about KPAL's basketbal!
facility and the open field next to Chiefess Middle School, will these facilities
remain in their current location? Chief Ke responded that the basketball court
will remain in its current location.
Commissioner Ako commended KPD's Public Information Officer, Tiana
Victorino, for making all the media material available to the public.
Correspondence | Dated August 19, 2025, from Shelby Pikachu Billionaire to the Kauai Police There was a motion by Commissioner Ako
Commission, urging the Kauai Police Commissioners to take action on U.S. to receive correspondence dated August
Marshal Justin Davis's organ harvesting ring and the corruption cover-up 19, 2025, from Pikachu Billionaire,
exposed in Hawai'i County. addressed to the Kauai Police Commission,
for the record. Commissioner Knutson
Vice Chair Yoshida called for public testimony, but none was offered. seconded the motion. Hearing no
Vice Chair Yoshida called for a motion to receive the correspondence. objections, the motion carried 5:0.
Business Discussion and possible action on letters to Congressional Representatives Ed Motion No. 1
KPC 2025-30 Case_and Tokuda in support of S.725 and notification to the Hawaii Commissioner Ako made a motion to

support Senate Bill 725 concerning the
Enhancing First Response Act.
Commissioner Calma seconded the
motion. Hearing no objections, the motion
carried 5-0.

Motion No.2

A motion was made by Commissioner
Knutson to send letters of support from
the Police Commission to the U.S. House of
Representatives, the Honorable Ed Case,
and the Honorable Jill Tokuda, and to




Kauai Police Commission Open Session Minutes
Of September 26, 2025, Meeting

Page 8
{ SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
After motions were carried out, Boards and Commission Administrator Ellen authorize the Office of Boards and
Ching requested a Motion to adopt the language used in the letters written by | Commissions to write and mail the letters.
Police Chief Elliott Ke and define the language to reflect that the letters are Hertog seconded the motion. Hearing no
coming from the Kauai Police Commission. She noted that once she completes | objections, the motion was approved 5-0.
drafting the letters, she will have Chair Hong come to the office to sign the
letters, and then the staff can mail the letters. Motion No. 3
Commissioner Hertog moved to adopt the
language from the letters dated
September 12, 2025, written by Police
Chief Elliott Ke, for use in the letters from
the Police Commission. Commissioner
Knutson seconded the motion. Hearing no
objections, the motion passed 5-0.
Executive Under Hawai'i Revised Statutes §§ 92-4, 92-5 (a) (2), and (4), the purpose of At 9:51 a.m., Vice Chair Yoshida called on
Session this executive session is for the Commission to review and discuss charges First Deputy County Attorney Tyler Saito to
brought against an officer in the Kauai Police Department, where privacy read the Hawaii Revised Statutes to take
matters will be addressed. If the individual requests an open meeting, one shall | the meeting to Executive Session.
be held. Additionally, the Commission will consult with its attorney on issues
related to its powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities as they may
relate to these matters.
ES Regular Monthly updates by Interim Police Chief Elliott Ke or his
KPC 2025-1 designated representative related to the Office of Professional Standards,

Monthly Report on the status and/or Disposition of formal, notarized
citizen complaints that were filed with the Kauai Police Commission and
referred to the Office of the Chief for disposition and/or report back to
the Police Commission. {Nothing to Report)




Kauai Police Commission Open Session Minutes
Of September 26, 2025, Meeting

Page 9

SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

ES
KPC 2025-2

Regular Monthly updates by Interim Police Chief Elliott Ke or his
designated representative of any significant adverse incidents/events
involving personnel in the Kauai Police Department that could potentially
impact on the County, the Police Commission, and the Kauai Police
Department. {Nothing to Report)

ES
KPC 2025-18

The notarized complaint numbered KPC 2025-005 was received on August 20,
2025, at the Office of Boards and Commissions. The incident that occurred on
July 16, 2025, involved a Kauai Police Department officer. The complainant
alleges misconduct, including failing to perform a sobriety test or asking for the
individual's license after the person rushed toward the complainant's van and
threatened to harm the complainant's dog.

ES
KPC 2025-19

The notarized complaint numbered KPC 2025-006 was received on September
8, 2025, at the Office of Boards and Commissions. The incident occurred
around August 18, 2025. The complainant, an employee of the Kauai Police
Department, alleges that another employee's conduct was unprofessional,
inappropriate, or improper, as it violated policies and procedures designed to
prevent such behavior.

ES KPC 2025-20

Email correspondence and four attachments were submitted on September 3,
2025, by the complainant, who filed KPC Complaint No. 2025-004, in response
to the Commission's disposition of the complaint at its August 22, 2025, regular
meeting (all allegations in the complaint were found to be unfounded). The
email correspondence submitted on September 3, 2025, requests
reconsideration of the Commission's disposition of KPC Complaint No. 2025-
004, dated August 22, 2025.




Kauai Police Commission Open Session Minutes
Of September 26, 2025, Meeting

the Executive Session minutes of August 14, 2025, and August 22, 2025
meetings as publication of the executive meeting minutes would defeat the
lawful purpose of the executive meetings they reflect, including the purposes in

HRS §§ 92-5(a)(2) and (a}(4).

Before moving to a motion to enter the Executive Session, Vice Chair Yoshida
asked for public testimony on any items included in that session. Since no one
responded, Vice Chair Yoshida called for a motion to enter the Executive
Session.

Page 10
SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION
ES Under Hawai'i Revised Statutes §§ 92-4, 92-5(a)(2), (a)(4), and 92-9(b), the Commissioner Hertog moved to enter the
KPC 2025-21 purpose of this executive session is for the Commission to approve or amend Executive Session. Commissioner Knutson

seconded the motion. Hearing no
objections, at 9:54 a.m., the Commission
entered the Executive Session.

Return to Open
Session

At 10:12 a.m., the Commission reconvened in the Open Session.

Ratification

Vice Chair Yoshida called on First Deputy County Attorney Tyler Saito to read
the Executive Session Report pursuant to HRS § 92-4(b).

Mr. Saito read the Executive Session Report for the following Executive Session
items.

ES KPC 2025-1:
There was no report. No discussion or action was taken.

ES KPC 2025-2:
There was no report. No discussion or action was taken.




Kauai Police Commission Open Session Minutes
Of September 26, 2025, Meeting

Page 11

. SUBJECT

DISCUSSION

ACTION

ES KPC 2025-18:

The Commission reviewed and voted to receive KPC Complaint 2025-005. The
Commission voted to refer the complaint to the Chief of Police for investigation
and to report back to the Commission for appropriate disposition. The
discussion was not subject to disclosure as it would frustrate the purpose of the
executive session pursuant to HRS 92-5 (a) (2) and (a) (4).

ES KPC 2025-19:

The Commission reviewed Complaint KPC 2025-006. The Commission voted to
refer the complaint to the Chief of Police, as the complaint involved matters
related to the administration of the Department. The Commission is unable to
interfere with the administrative affairs of the Department. The Commission
voted to approve letters to the Complainant and to Chief Elliott Ke, reflecting
the Commission's actions on the complaint. The discussion was not subject to
disclosure as it would frustrate the purpose of the executive session pursuant
to HRS 92-5 (a) (2) and (a) (4).

ES KPC 2025-20:

The Commission reviewed the email correspondence and the four attachments
that were submitted on September 3, 2025, by the Complainant who filed KPC
2025-004. The Complainant submitted additional documents with a request to
the Commission to reconsider its August 22, 2025, disposition of Complaint KPC
2025-004. The Commission voted to receive the email correspondence and the
four attachments that were submitted on September 3, 2025, by the
Complainant, and took no further action on the matter. The discussion was not
subject to disclosure as it would frustrate the purpose of the executive session
pursuant to HRS 92-5 (a) (2) and (a) (4).




Kauai Police Commission Open Session Minutes
Of September 26, 2025, Meeting
Page 12

SUBJECT DISCUSSION ACTION

ES KPC 2025-21:

The Commission voted to approve the minutes of the Executive Session
meetings held on August 14, 2025, and August 22, 2025, as circulated. There Commissioner Hertog made a motion to
was no discussion on the matter. The disclosure of the discussion would defeat | ratify the actions that were taken in the
the purpose of the executive session, HRS 92-5 (a) (2) and (a) (4}, and 92-9 (b). | Executive Session. Commissioner Knutson
seconded it. Since there was no further
discussion, the motion carried 5:0.

Vice Chair Yoshida called for a motion to ratify the actions that were taken in
the Executive Session.

Adjournment There being no further business, Vice Chair Yoshida called for a motion to Commissioner Hertog moved to adjourn
adjourn the meeting. the meeting. Commissioner Knutson
seconded the motion. At 10:15 a.m., the
meeting was adjourned.

Submitted by: Reviewed and Approved by:
Mercedes Omo, Staff Support Clerk Laurie Yoshida, Vice-Chair

( ) Approved as circulated on
{ } Approved as amended. See minutes of meeting.



KAUA‘l POLICE DEPARTMENT o

POLICE COMMISSION MONTHLY REPORT September
i OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF POLICE PAPE;
Notable Highlights
DATE EVENT DESCRIPTION/LOCATION BUREAU
1 09/03/25 Responded to a single-vehicle collision where the driver struck a utility pole on Maluhia Road. The pole POB
was replaced, and traffic was alternated for over four hours until a private company took over control.
2 | 09/04/25 | Responded to a two-vehicle collision in Kapa‘a causing major damage. One driver with minor injuries POB
was arrested for OVUII, and the road was closed for about twenty minutes.
3 09/05/25 Asingle-vehicle crash near Kealia Beach resulted in the driver being ejected and suffering fatal POB
injuries, The Traffic Safety Unit took over the investigation and reopened the road after nearly three
_ hours.
4 | 09/06/25 @ Two juveniles crashed a vehicle into a utility pole on Kaumuali‘i Hwy, causing it to flip. The driver was POB
booked for OVUII, both were unbelted but sustained no life-threatening injuries. The road was closed
for utility repairs.
5 09/09/25 Responded to reports of an explosion at a Kapa‘a residence and found damaged batteries connected POB
to a solar system. Fire Department took control and coordinated battery removal over the following
days.
6 09/09/25 A 42-year-old woman reported missing in Koke’e was found after a multi-agency search and treated POB
for hyperthermia and dehydration. The case is now closed.
7 09/11/25 Asubject was arrested on a federal drug warrant, leading to the seizure of additional drugs and cash. POB
8 | 09/11/25- Badges and Buckets / Special Olympics Event — Walmart. Four Officers on Walmart rooftop for three SSB/POB
09/13/25 | days and nights, supporting the Special Olympic Athletes of Kaua'i.
9 09/13/25 A pickup truck rear-ended a utility vehicle setting up cones for the Hawaiian Trail Run on Kaumualii POB
Hwy. The utility vehicle’s operator was ejected and seriously injured; the investigation is ongoing.
10  09/14/25 @ Responded to a single-vehicle crash in Kekaha where the driver struck and severed a utility pole, POB
damaging fencing and a tree. The driver was arrested for QVUI, and the road was closed for over two
hours.
11 09/14/25- National Forensic Science Week; Recognized KPD Crime Scene Specialists for their vital role in SSe
09/20/25 meticulously collecting, preserving, and analyzing evidence, which forms the foundation for justice
and upholds the integrity of forensic science.
12 | 09/15/25 Recovered candy suspected to be laced with fentanyl at Kaiakea Fire Station. An officer experienced POB
exposure symptoms from airborne fentanyl, treated with Narcan and hospitatized. Officers were
later medically cleared.
13 09/17/25 Arrested an intoxicated woman at a Kapa‘a hotel after she attacked employees and resisted arrest, POB
kicking and attempting to punch officers. She was charged with assault, property damage, and
harassment.
14 09/19/25 Arrested a male suspect who fled and resisted arrest following an investigation into threats made at POB
a hospital ER. Officers sustained minor injuries during the arrest.
15 09/19/25 A woman died in an incident involving her pet harse in Kapa'a. No signs of foul play were observed,
and the investigation is ongoing.
16 09/21/25 Responded to a single-vehicle crash where a juvenile driver collided head-on with a tree. Passengers POB
sustained serious injuries; speed and alcohol were factors. Investigation ongoing.
17  09/21/25 Responded to a head-on collision on Kahio Highway involving two vehicles. Both parties were POB
transported to the hospital in stable condition, The road was briefly closed and reopened after about
an hour,
18 09/23/25- A multi-agency search was conducted for a 37-year-old Princeville man missing at Queen’s Bath and POB
9/27/25 a 44-year-old Lihu‘e man missing at Waikoko. Despite extensive land, air, and search efforts, both
remain missing. The search was suspended on 09/27/2025, and the investigation remains ongoing.
19 09/26/25 A pedestrian was fatally struck by a vehicle on Kihid Highway; the driver initially fled but later POB
returned and was taken into custody.
20  09/30/25 Responded to a 175-gallon paint spill from a freight truck on Kaumuali‘i Highway. Hazmat, DOT, and POB

EPA responded, and a private company cleaned the spill. Traffic was shifted but continued flowing.

Iﬂfﬂ]‘etgt



Community Engagement

DATE EVENT DESCRIPTION/LOCATION HOURS PERSONNEL  BUREAU AUDIENCE
COUNT COUNT
1 September Clean-up project at Wailua Beach, in coliaboration with POB/SSB
county partners, aimed to improve safety and cleanliness
while providing outreach to homeless individuals. Upon
learning that HDOT had a large-scale rubbish removal
operation scheduled, the project shifted to supporting
and monitoring their efforts, which successfuily cleared
most of the debris. Remaining items were later removed,
and it appears the homeless individuals had left the
area—reflecting a coordinated commitment to
maintaining Wailua Beach for the community and visitors.
2 | September Conducted traffic checks in response to community POB
concerns, ensuring the areas were safe and that issues
were thoroughly investigated. Regular briefings continue
in these locations to maintain a visible police presence
and deter criminal activity. These efforts have been well-
received by the community.

3 September Pop Warner Football Announcer 12 1 CiD 800+

4  09/02/25- DARE- Waimea Canyon Middle School 24 1 SSB 450
09/25/25

5 09/10/25- DARE- King Kaumuali‘i Elementary School 12 1 558 270
09/24/25

6  09/10/25  Attended Ho'okele Coalition Meeting 2 2 S5B 12

7 09/16/25  Active Shooter/Threat Presentation for COSTCO 1.5 3 558 15

Employees.
8 09/17/25  Participated in a full-scale EOD/Hazmat exercise focused 3 2 POB

on evaluating KVMH's response to a chemical incident
involving the intake of multiple exposed patients at the

emergency room.
9 09/18/25  Discussed homelessness-related issues in and around the 1 2 FOB
Kekaha Neighborhood Center and nearby parks.
10 | 09/19/25 | Special Qlympic Athletes Station Tour & K9 Presentation 3 11 SSE/POB 100
11 09/22/25  Attended Princeville Community Meeting Q&A 2 3 SSB 10
12 (09/22/25 @ Walked through the “Second Saturday” event on Rice Street, 1 3 FOD 100+
engaging with vendors and community members.
13 09/22/25  Parked at King Kaumuali‘i Elementary School to engage with 0.5 3 FOD 100+
students during morning drop-off. Officers interacted with
the children and handed out stickers as part of community
outreach, |
14 (09/23/25- DARE- Chiefess Kamakahelei Middle School 14.75 1 SSB 158
9/30/25
15 09/23/25 Met with Kapa‘a Middle School Admin to discuss safety 2 3 55B 8
16 09/26/25 | Na Pua Keiki Pre School Station Tour & K9 Presentation 2 15 SSB/POB 50
17  09/27/25  Target Car Seat Check/Installation 5 3 SSB/POB i1
Total 85.75+ 54+ 2,084+

20f8Page



Significant Meetings

DATE
1 09/02/25-
09/16/25
2 09/03/25

09/09/25
09/11/25
09/23/25
09/23/25-
09/24/25

N AW

Special Projects

EVENT DESCRIPTION/LOCATION
Weekly Online Accreditation Meeting

Met with KVMH to discuss participation and evaluation of their upcoming full-
scale exercise, with emphasis on hazmat response at emergency room intake and
protocols, decontamination line, and overall scene safety and security.

Monthly Federal Law Enforcement VTC

SANE / SAFE Team Meeting

Case Review and Tracking Meeting coordinated by the CIC

Accreditation Manager Site Visit

EVENT DESCRIPTION/LOCATION ~ HOURS PERSONNEL | BUREAU

DATE
1 09/05/25-
09/16/25
2 09/16/25
3 09/24/25

Public Information Officer (PIO)
ACTIVITY

Press Releases
Media inquiries
Special Projects

Assisted Grove Farm in issuing trespass notices to homeless

individuals in the Ahukini area, with cleanup pfanned for September

15, 2025, supported by Lihu‘e Officers. From September 9-15,

officers held briefings at Hanama‘ulu Beach Park to deter

occupation and vandalism. Final trespass warnings were issued on
September 15, though cleanup was postponed to September 16.

Grove Farm will contact Dispatch if resistance occurs.

Provided security detail for a donation ceremony at KVMH attended 2
by Lt. Governor Sylvia Luke, Hawai’i State Representatives Nadine
Nakamura and Dee Morikawa, along with Hemsley Trustees.

Conducted a traffic enforcement project on Kaumuali‘i Highway in 25
front of Holy Cross Church, resulting in the issuance of 48 citations.

COMPLETED
9
29

COMMENT

[ "BUREAU  ATTENDEES

558 3

POB 2

POB
POB
POB
558

U =

POB

8 POB

8 POB

3 Monthly Newsletter, Spectrum TV Spot, various K-PAL

events

Jof§Page



REPORTING

KAUA‘l POLICE DEPARTMENT

PERIOD
POLICE COMMISSION MONTHLY REPORT September
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAL - CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION - FIELD OPERATIONS DIVISION 2025

Budget Summary Estimate: Period of September 2025

BUREAU/DIVISION BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE % OF

TO DATE TO DATE 9/30/25 BUDGET
Chief’s Office $46,474,407.00 12,474,844 .69 2,170,290.55 $31,829,271.76 32%
Support Services Bureau $3,499,781.00 591,677.21 599,369.37 $2,308,734.42 34%
Criminal Investigations $595,975.00 224,175.91 458,143.77 {$86,344.68) 114%
Division
Police Operations Bureau $547,728.00 142,224.34 210,824 .87 $194,678.79 64%
Total General Fund $51,117,891.00  13,432,922.15 343862856 53424634029  33%
Asset Forfeiture Funds $100,008.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,008.00 0%
Salary, Overtime & Fringe Benefits Breakdown Summary
Salary & Wages $21,975,345.00 $6,243,610.80 $15,731,734.20 28%
Overtime $2,538,207.00 $1,246,983.04 $1,291,223.96 49%
Fringe Benefits $18,633,794.00 $4,826,875.52 513,806,918.48 26%
Total Salary, OT, Fringe 543,147,346.00 512,317,469.36 $30,829,876.64 29%
Payroll % of Budget 93% 29% 71%
Personnel Status as of September 30, 2025
_ AUTHORIZED ACTUAL VACANT
Appointed 2 2 1)
1-Chief
1-Deputy Chief

Sworn 164 127 37

2-Assistant Chief
5-Captain
12-Lieutenant
37-Sergeant
108-Officer

| 2-Captain [Pos 350, 403]

4-Police Lieutenant [Pos 373, 394, 399, 416]

3-Detective [Pos. 450, 504, 579]

4-Police Sergeant [Pos 457, 4703, 567, 580]

24-Police Qfficer [Pos 367, 381, 382, 383, 407 {John), 447, 449,

453, 503, 505, 509 {Ale}, 516 {Dean}, 517 {David), 521, 533, 534,
| 540 {Paddy}), 543, 547, 551, 552, 587 {Ken), 599, 1318]
Non-Sworn 69 45 24

*3 - Dispatchers Grant funded S-Accountant 2-Parking 9-Emergency Services Dispatcher [Pos 311, 314, 315, 353, 473,

3-Admin Asst. Enforcement Worker 536, 537 {Donn), TS65, T566)
1-Business Administrator 2-Palice Inv. Ops. Asst ! ! !

Total
Hourly Positions

*Does not factor into vacancy totals

*0ff-Duty Clerk not County funded

Total — inciuding Hourly Pesitions
that do not factor into vacancy totals

1-Contracts Specialist
4-Criminalist
1-DV/AV Coord.
1.0vIC
20-Emergency Services
Dispatcher
3-Evidence Custodian
1-Fiscal Officer I}
1-Fleet Coord.

14T Prog. Coord.
1-Secretary

235
9

1-Police Records
Supervisar

5-Police Recards
Technician

4-Prog. Support Asst
2-Public Information
Officer

9-Public Safery
Worker

1-Weapons Clerk

174

2-Background Investigator
6-Sex Assault Forensic Nurse Examiner

1-Clerk {Off-Duty}

244

181

5-Public 5afety Worker | [Pos 378, 379, 380, 1315, 1947
1-Accounting Technician {Pos 306]

2-police Evidence Custodian | {Pos 491 {Roy), 1316]
2-Parking Enforcement Worker [Pos 339, 384]

1-Fiscal Officer 11 [Pos 564]

1-Information & Education Specialist [Pos 561)

1-Police investigative Operations Assistant [Pos. 300]
1-Administrative Assistant Il [Pos. 1314]

1-Police Records Technician {Pos. 588)

61

2 *Does not factor into vacancy totals
1-Background investigator {Pos 1309]
1-Clerk (Off-Duty) {Pos T475]

63

4of8§Puc

&



Recruitment Status as of September 30, 2025

POSITION VACANCIES

Police Services Officer 24
{102™ Recruit Classes)

COMMENTS

Posted: December 1, 2024 — December 31, 2025
09/24/2025 Written Exam: 14 scheduled, 8 took exam, 2 passed

& referred

Referred — 35
Disqualified — 27
Withdrew — 4

Background Investigation Phase — 4

103" Recruit Class anticipated start date 01/01/2026
Pending Promotional Announcement
interview scheduled September 29

| Interviews scheduled October 14-16

Posted: July 14, 2025 — Continuous

Referred - 11

Background Investigation Phase — 11
Posted: July 3, 2023 — Continuous

Disqualified - 1

Background Investigation Phase — 2
Posted: July 9-14, 2025

Referred -5
Disqualified - 5
Posted: Continuous
Referred -1

Background Investigation Phase — 1

Referred — 15
Disqualified - 8
Withdrew - 4

Interview Pending — 3 (September)
Posted: July 14, 2025 — Continuous

Background Investigation Phase - 1

Referred -3
Withdrew -1
Disqualified - 2

Posted: July 21, 2025 - Continuous

Hired Effective September 1, 2025 -2

Pending redescription

Posted: July 14-23, 2025
Pending recruitment announcement

Captain 2
Police Lieutenant 4
Detective/Sergeant 7
Emergency Services Dispatcher | 9
Public Safety Worker | S
Accounting Technician 1
Police Evidence Custodian | 2
Police Evidence Clerk
Parking Enforcement Worker 2
Fiscal Officer Il 1
Information & Education 1
Specialist
Crime Scene Specialist Trainee 2
Police Investigative Op Asst 1
Administrative Assistant Il 1
Police Records Technician 1
KPALPrograms _ . .
PROGRAMS LOCATION
Jiu Jitsu Hanapépé
Boxing Hanapépé
Boxing Lihu‘e
Wrestling Lihu‘e
Wrestling Kapa'a

H#CLASSES
8

8
8
4
8

HREGISTERED
80
a5
95
25
25

"HPERSONNEL
1

N Ho =

S5of§Page



_Training Provided by Outside Agency: Off-Island

ORDERNO:  START: END: TRAINING DESCRIPTION: | PERSONNEL |  COURSE
TRAINED: HOURS PER
TRAINING:
1 25-25106  09/02/25 09/05/25 HSLEOA —69th Annual Hawai'i State Law 4 24
Enforcement Officials Association
Conference
2 25-25108 09/15/25 09/19/25 CNOA Supervisor Course 1 40
3  25-25114 09/18/25 09/19/25 2025 Hawai'i Sexual Assault Response and 5 14
Training Conference
4 | 25-25120 09/22/25 | 09/23/25 Vehicle Operations Training (USMS - Koko 3 18
Head)
5
Total 13 9%
Training Provided by Kaua‘i Police Department
| ORDERNO: START:  END:  TRAINING DESCRIPTION: PERSONNEL  COURSE
TRAINED: HOURS PER
TRAINING:
1 24-24124 09/01/25 09/31/25 SRT Training 22 16
2 24-24125 09/01/25 09/31/25 HIBS Training 2 32
3 25-25047 09/18/25 09/18/25 Motorola Agency Administrator Training 1 8
4 25-25062  09/01/25 09/31/25 CAST Training 12 8
5 25-25063 09/01/25 09/31/25 CNT Training 8
6 25-25111 09/04/25 09/04/25 Releasing and redacting records for Hawaii 5 4
- UIPA
7 25-25112 09/16/25 09/16/25 Introduction to sealing and expunging 5 3
Hawaii records
8 25-25113 09/10/25 09/10/25 New leadership series and ClIS 1 4
9  25-25116 09/18/25 09/19/25 Advanced roadside impaired driving 3 16
enforcement (ARIDE)
10 N/A 09/03/25 09/15/25 KPD Training Curriculum for Crime Scene 2 33
Specialist Trainees: CPR/AED Narcan
Tourniquet, Verbal Judo, OPS introduction
and Blue Team Training, PowerDMS Policy
and General Order Review, Station Tour,
Chain of Command, Organization
Structure, Spillman (Flex) Training, Police
Chaplaincy, EAP Peer Support, Radio
Training/Etiquette, NEVO Training
Total 61 132

6of8Pa ge



Training Provided by Outside Agency: On-Island

ORDER NO:
1 N/A
2 25-25095

START:

END:

September

TRAINING DESCRIPTION:;

CSLS New Hire Training Program

09/03/25 09/03/25 Maile Amber Alert Training

PERSONNEL

Total

TRAINED:

2
14
16

COURSE
HOURS PER
TRAINING:
120+

3

123+

“Crime Scene and I.aboratory Section - Biometric Identification Facial and Ten Print

LATENT PRINT FACIAL RECOGNITION TEN PRINT QUALITY TEN PRINT
DEVELOPMENT PROCESSING CONTROL EXAMINATION
0 101 1010 430
_Crime Scene and Laboratory Section - Call Out, Lab Request ) _
“AUTOPSY  DIGITAL SEX FORENSIC TEST KPD FORENSIC CALLOUT = TOTAL
EXAM | ASSAULT RESULTS WARRANTS CONSULTATION TOTAL NEW
KITS INTERPRETATION CASES
k] 8 0 5 4 0 6 7
YTD Death Statistics _
DEATH TYPES RESIDENT UNHOUSED RESIDENT VISITOR

Natural Death Involving Autopsy 36 0 4

Accidental Deaths 9 0 5

Undetermined-Pending Toxicology Results 17 4 2

Drug Overdoses 8 0 0

Suicide 5 0 1

Homicide 1 0 0

Person Crimes Section Statistics
ASSIGNMENT CASE DISPOSITION
(5) Carry Cases Total Total Unfound RTP  Record  Arrest  Arrest Cases PFD Carry
DETECTIVES Over Last  Assigned/  Offenses Case Only Self Other Closed/% Over Next
Month Foliow Up Month
TOTAL 66 22 97 88 3 6 13 1 0 27.27% 4 69
_Person Crimes Section Enforcement RV i
Feiony - ™MD Vio Total Search Special Arrest Grand = Surveillance Follow Info
Arrest Arrest Arrest Arrest Warrant Projects  Warrant Jury Ups Charging
1 0 0 1 8 0 ¢ 0 0] 0 0

7of8Page



Property Crimes Section Statistics

80f8P;*.j-.’L‘

ASSIGNMENT CASE DISPOSITION
(6) Carry Cases Total Total Unfound RTP  Record = Arrest  Arrest Cases PFD Carry
DETECTIVES | Overlast  Assigned/ Offenses Case Only Self Other Closed/% Over Next
Month Follow Up | Month
TOTAL 38 30 143 118 3 6 3 10 1] 25.42% 49 48
Property Crimes Section Enforcement
Felony MD Vio Total Search | Special Arrest | Grand Surveillance  Follow Info
Arrest Arrest Arrest Arrest Warrant Projects  Warrant Jury Ups Charging
1 0 0 1 3 1 0 1 2 20 1
Property Crimes Section Types
CASES = ADULT  JUVENILE REFERTO PENDING UNFOUNDED
ARREST = ARREST | PROSECUTORS FURTHER
DEVELOPMENTS
Criminal Property Damage (CPD) 11 1 1] 2 8 0
Unauthorized Entry into a Motor 19 1 0 0 17 1
Vehicle (UEMV)
Unauthorized Control of a Propelled 10 4 0 0 1 5
Vehicle {UCPV)
Burglary 12 0 0] 0 12 0
Theft 23 1 0] 3 18 1 (RO)
Vice Section Statistics - o o =
COCAINE FENTANYL METH HEROIN MARUDUANA  VEMICLES | CURRENCY | FIREARMS V:::RRAC\:T ARREST
MAY 1.6g Og 8.5g 0 0 4 $1,900.00 0 0 1
YTD 153.1g 154.5¢ 2,257.3g 0 298g 20 $29,566.00 4 37 40



Kauai Police Department

Firearms Registration Summary Comparison

For Dates Between: 09/01/2025 and 09/30/2025

For Districts: ALL

Print Date: 10/05/2025 04:01

09/01/2025 08/01/2025 09/01/2024

YTD YTD Percent TO TO TO
2025 2024 Change 09/30/2025 08/31/2025 09/30/2024
Total Firearms Registered: 2,196 2,312 -50% 190 199 252
Handguns: 812 1,032 -213% 81 92 120
Rifles: 1,179 1,094 7.8% 102 g7 107
Shotguns: 205 186  10.2% 7 20 25
Total Firearms Imported: 1,144 1,262 -9.4% 104 91 114
Handguns: 436 638 -31.7% 47 44 56
Rifles: 599 536 11.8% 54 39 44
Shotguns: 109 88 23.9% 3 8 14
Handgun Applications: 418 249 67.9% 52 44 47
Handgun Permits To Aquire Issued: 373 278 342% 35 48 48
Handgun Permits To Aquire Rejected: 1 0 100.0% 0 0 0
Handgun Permits To Aquire Voided: 1 3 -66.7% 1 0 0
Longgun Applications: 410 276 48.6% 43 30 40
Longgun Permits To Aquire Issued: 370 289 28.0% 19 27 48
Longgun Permits To Aquire Rejected: 1 1 0.0% 0 0 0
Lenggun Permits To Aquire Voided: 3 7 -57.1% 0 0 0
Permit to Carry Applications: 114 219  -47.9% 14 5 24
Permit to Carry Applicants: 89 173 -48.6% 10 4 19
Security Licenses Issued: 6 7 -14.3% 0 1 1
Security Licenses Denied: 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0
Citizen Licenses Issued: 99 220 -55.0% 4 12 40
Citizen Licenses Denied: 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0
Total Licenses to Carry Issued: 105 227  -53.7% 4 13 41
OC Citizen Applications: 0 1 -100.0% 0 0 0
OC Citizen Licenses Issued: 0 1 -100.0% 0 0 0
Citizen Licenses Denied: 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0
Total Firearms Registered By Dealers: 949 847 12.0% 82 85 95



Kauai Police Department

Crime Summary - Preliminary Point & Time Data
for dates between 09/01/2025 & 09/30/2025

Crimes
09/01/2025  08/01/2025
YTD YTD Percent TO TO Percent
Crime Category 2025 2024 Change  09/30/2025 08/31/2025  Change
Murder - - - - n e .- -
Completed 1 1 0.0% 0 1 -100.0%
Murder Total 1 1 0.0% 0 1 -100.0%
Rape - - - - - -
Family 13 14 -7.1% 1 0 100.0%
Known to Victim 17 34 -50.0% 1 3 -66.7%
Stranger 3 7 -57.1% 1 2 -50.0%
Undetermined 12 5 140.0% 0 0 0.0%
Rape Total 44 60 -26.7% 3 5 -40.0%
Robbery Total 5 8 -37.5% 0 0 0.0%
Aggravated Assault - - - -- - - .-
04A - Firearms 0 4 -400.0% 0 0 0.0%
04B - Knife or Cutting Instrument 7 9 -22.2% 0 0 0.0%
04C - Other Dangerous Weapon 14 26 -46.2% 2 3 -33.3%
04D - Hands, Fist, Feet, Etc 42 40 5.0% 6 4 50.0%
Other - Unknown 18 22 -18.2% 2 1 100.0%
Aggravated Assault Total 81 100 -19.0% 10 8 25.0%
Total Violent Crimes 131 169 -22.5% 13 14 -71%
Burglary Total 139 139 0.0% 12 12 0.0%
Larceny Theft Total 853 1,007 -15.3% 112 72 55.6%
Motor Vehicle Theft Total 93 96 -3.1% 5 13 -61.5%
Total Property Crimes 1,085 1,242 -12.6% 129 97 33.0%
Total Crime 1,216 1,411 -13.8% 142 111 27.9%
Arrests
Murder Total 2 0 200.0% 1 0 100.0%
Rape Total 11 3 266.7% 0 1 -100.0%
Robbery Total 2 3 -33.3% 0 0 0.0%
Aggravated Assault Total 44 60 -26.7% 5 5 0.0%
Total Violent Crimes 59 66 -10.6% 6 6 0.0%
Burglary Total 40 26 53.8% 1 9 -B8.9%
Larceny Theft Total 192 211 -9.0% 21 13 61.5%
Motor Vehicle Theft Total 36 18 100.0% 4 4 0.0%
Total Property Crimes 268 255 51% 26 26 0.0%

Total Arrests 327 321 1.9% 32 32 0.0%



Kauai Police Department

Activity Summary - Preliminary Point & Time Data
for dates between 09/01/2025 & 09/30/2025

Call Statistics
09/01/2025 08/01/2025

YTD YTD Percent TO TO Percent
Calls for Service 2025 2024 Change 09/30/2025 08/31/2025 Change
Law Total 35,781 37,803 -5.3% 3,937 4,182 -5.9%
Fire Total 6,133 6,297 -2.6% 623 679 -8.2%
EMS Total 5,540 5,470 1.3% 588 610 -3.6%
Total Calls for Service 47454 49570 -4.3% 5,148 5,471 -5.9%

Officer Initiated
Total Traffic Stops 4,844 6,462 -25.0% 522 566 -1.8%
Total Citations 11,202 15,010 -254% 1,088 1,299 -16.2%
Total Warnings 2,032 1926 5.5% 241 202 19.3%
Total FI's 419 5§21 -19.6% 55 58 -5.2%
Incidents by District

Lihue 4,519 4,649 -2.8% 538 466 15.5%
Waimea 1,694 1,559 8. 7% 201 195 3.1%
Koloa 1,643 1,862 -11.8% 160 202 -20.8%
Kawaihaun 3,373 3,408 -1.0% 401 389 31%
Hanalei 1,439 1,391 31.5% 125 141 -11.3%
Not Specified 7 2 250.0% 2 2 0.0%
KPD 8 6 33.3% 0 2 -200.0%
Total Incidents 12,683 12,877 -1.5% 1,427 1,397 2.1%
Tec Major 370 374 -1.1% 44 34 29.4%
Tec Minor 397 351 13.1% 40 37 8.1%
Total Fatalities 7.00 500 40.0% 2.00 0.00 200.0%
Total Crashes 767 725 5.8% 84 71 18.3%

Kauai Police Department - Printed 10/7/2025 4:44:48FM Page 2 of 2



CALLS FOR SERVICE /INCIDENT SUMMARY

Total Calls for Service: 4,518
Total Incidents: 1,427

Primary on Incidents: 1,427 Charges Initiated: 1,482

Top 10 Calls for Service

[ Il TRAFFIC STOP

Kauai Police Department
Agency Statistics
For dates between 09/01/25 00:00 & 09/30/25 23:59

Total Law Calls for Service: 3,937
All Units: 5,291

Top 10 Incident Natures

123 ji8

W MISC PUS OTH
MISC PUB DOM

g | @ FoLiowup < W THEFT
60 | ™ e suse serson g o 2 sy | m AR BLoG
3 | IR MP WELFARE CHK H 45 45 H MPWELFARE CHK
200 | | W BEAT CHECK T w0 [l iy i B LOST PROP
= m cv:i . :_- 1 ' TRESPASS
100 - o]
& & & Ny
& A & L S
é J‘S} d" d:‘ e"p e)bdéis-«&@“ f é-'q@\fpo 4 @,3 ‘\g“@;‘“‘;&& <
ﬁf ™ Nature
CITATION SUMMARY
Total Traffic Stops: 522
Total Traffic Warning Issued: 236
Total Fi's: 54
Misc Mobile Moving Parking Seat Speed Covid Totals Viol Non
562 21 231 84 29 100 0 1,027 398 123
Citations by Day of the Week Charges By Catagory
40 ) .:l‘.u . N = - ml_
so0 |
» H 400 o 1T
§ £ (J=
;e . f 1
5 5 200l L SPEEDING. ]
1|;|v;-I T -
. 2 - 29
WIS WGBILE MOWVING PARKING SEAT SPEEDING
Catagary
Kauai Police Department - Agency Statistics Printed 10/5/2025 2:00:44AM Page 1 of 2



Kauai Police Department

Agency Statistics

For dates between 09/01/25 00:00 & 09/30/25 23:59

ARREST SUMMARY

Total Arrests: 245 - Juvenile: 22 - Adult: 223

Total Charges: 272 - Felonies: 34 - Total Misdemeanors: 117 - Total Petty Misdemeanors: 88 - Total Others: 33

Total OVUII Arrest Charges: 14

Numbaer of Charges

Charges by Severity
198

CLASS A FELONY
| H CLASS B FELONY
| I CLASS CFELONY
| H MISDEMEANOR

1

Number of Amest

Arrest Type Totals

i

= | I Bad Surrender
¥l DCH of Surrebes
! I Juv On view
7 | B JusOther
B Juv Tuined Setf In
MK Caaton
W On View
B Outsige Assmst
H Probavon Violaton

| PETTY MISDEMEANOR a0 4
49 - eI P | M STATUS OFFENSE a0 I Traffic Crames Arrest
i H VIOLATION 20 B Warant Asrest
20 20 - ‘Warrant Com
R e IR e 2 J 4 l RN i § ; [ ».f:m :::::nc?;
\,dS‘ \f O‘é * q}‘é’l @ 2 _\ @ d‘ 3 Warrant Trathc
‘.& 0& 0(0' é‘a‘gfp dﬁr“ﬁg& 40, f d“s"‘é@b d,iw‘ff v:::,&f@e é«(&&
& S ,,f%.%m
i
Arreat Type
LEGAL SERVICES
TRO Protective Orders
Summons / Other  Family | Civil Family | Civil Subpoena Total
23 0 17 ] 2 43 85
WARRANT TYPE
All Divisions
Arrest Warrants Bench Warrants eBW Traffic eBW Criminal Juvenile Warrants
12 1 78 103 0
WARRANT TRACKING
All Divisions
Warrant Intake Served Recalled Outstanding
13 129 84 1,946

Kaual Police Department - Agency Statistics Printed 10/5/2025 2:00:44AM

Page 2 of 2



